Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – January 27, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Gerald McMorris
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes of the January 13, 2022 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. Parish President's Report:
- a. Florida Parishes Human Services Authority Board member term appointment
- 10. Livingston Parish Grants Office:
 - a. **Introduction of ordinance:** An ordinance to acquire immovable property for the Parish of Livingston pursuant to the Flood Mitigation Assistance Program Project Number FMA- PJ-06-LA-2019-032 Livingston Parish: located at 10714 Sherrie Lane Denham Springs, LA 70726
 - b. Resolution authorizing the parish president to execute the contract agreement between the Livingston Parish Council and Gulf States Services, LLC for the Sims Road Improvements Project (State Project No. H.013543).
 - c. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with LA Terre Engineering, LLC. to perform engineering services for the Early Warning Systems and Rain Gauges Project – a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project – FEMA-4277-DR-LA, Project #099.
 - d. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Alvin Fairburn & Associates to provide professional services, to be performed for the Waterway Debris Removal. Livingston Parish was awarded funds from the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) and other sources for this project.
- 11. Discussion and request for legal opinion on trucks hauling dirt on Debbie Lane R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 12. The Weir on Diversion Councilman Randy Delatte
- 13. Adopt resolution to add the following roads for consideration to the Priority Road/Capital Outlay List:
 - a. Fern Drive located in Council District 4 John Wascom
 - b. Elmer Street located in Council District 4 John Wascom
 - c. Montgomery Avenue located in Council District 4 John Wascom
 - d. Bruce Drive located in Council District 4 John Wascom
 - e. Willow Brook Avenue located in Council District 4 John Wascom
- 14. Board (re)appointment(s) and Resignation(s):
 - a. Quality Assurance Panel Gerald McMorris
 - b. Fire Protection District No. 9 Randy Delatte
 - c. Carter Plantation Community Development District Randy Delatte
 - i. Accept resignation
 - ii. Appoint board member to fill vacancy
- 15. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance committee
 - b. Finance committee
- 16. Councilmen's comments:
- 17. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, January 25, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.